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Re: Construction Logistics and Community Safety - Australia (CLOCS-A) Memorandum of Understanding
Confirmation as a Supporting Partner

Dear Ass. Prof. Watson,

| am delighted to confirm that Grasshopper Environmental is proud to apply to the join the CLOCS-A Memorandum of
Understanding (MoU) Finalised Version dated [03.02.2021] as a Supporting Partner (SP).

The MoU records the agreement between the Steering Group Partners (the Parties) and the SPs to form a
relationship to work together in improving road safety and the operational efficiency relating to the logistics of the
construction of infrastructure projects. The MoU will act as a catalyst for CLOCS-A Parties and SPs to champion and
guide the establishment of CLOCS-A.

Grasshopper Environmental has been providing professional, tailored and responsive waste management and
recycling services since 1978 across two major sectors in Sydney: Building and Demolition, and Commercial and
Industrial.

Grasshopper Environmental is passionate about environmental sustainability and compliance, ensuring waste
management plans and services, which include recycling and waste-to-energy, are as sustainable as possible.
Grasshopper Environmental is equally vigilant about safety; implementing best practice methods in truck safety and
driver safety and training, successfully meeting the stringent safety and compliance standards set for major
construction and infrastructure projects in Sydney. Grasshopper Environmental is the only waste management
services provider in New South Wales to reach Sydney Metro safety compliance standards.

Grasshopper Environmental welcomes the development of the CLOCS-A standard for Australia and welcomes the
opportunity to support and contribute towards the development of safety standards in construction and infrastructure
waste management, truck safety and heavy vehicle operator safety. As a SP of CLOCS-A, we commit to providing our
support through knowledge sharing, case studies and championing the safety standard.

In line with the MoU, Grasshopper Environmental agrees to enter into the MoU in good faith and will actively support
and participate in CLOCS-A activities. We nominate Jeff Hui - HSEQ & Compliance Manager, Irene Narayan —
Marketing Manager and Ryan Noble- Fleet & Allocations Manager as our CLOCS-A contacts.

Yours sincerely,

m 15/02/2021

Signature of Gavin Stewart Date signed
Regional Manager
Grasshopper Environment




